

Personal Profile

Name of the Candidate	: Dr.J.Nagaraju
Name of the Institution	: Nagarjuna Government College (Autonomous), Nalgonda, Telangana.
Designation	: Assistant Professor
Department	: Commerce
Educational Qualification	: M. Com, L.L.B, Ph.D., UGC-NET-JRF.
Email 1	: janapatinaraju12@gmail.com
Mobile No	: 9912998757, 9848470727

Career Objective:

To attain a challenging and responsible position where I can contribute best of my skills and efforts for the growth of the organization and as well as for myself.

1. Educational Qualifications:

1. Ph.D. (Commerce) from Osmania University, Hyderabad in 2021. Topic: *“Agriculture Insurance in Telangana state - An Empirical study”*.
2. M.Com (Finance) from Osmania University, Hyderabad in 2008.
3. *L L B* from Osmania University, Hyderabad in 2011.
4. B.Com (General) From Sri Krishnadevaraya University, Anantapuram in 2006.

2. Academic Achievements:

Qualified National Eligibility Test (UGC-NET) with **JUNIOR RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP** conducted by **University Grants Commission** in June, 2010.

3. Training Courses Attended:

1. Attended Online National Level Work Shop on **“TRANSFORMATION”** through NAAC Accreditation process for Higher Educational Institutions and Health science Institutions on 20 &21 june 2022 Organized by Institutes for Academic Excellence Hyderabad
2. Attended One day online Workshop on **“Research Methodology and Project Reports”** on 13-04-2022, organized by Department of Commerce, OU, Hyderabad

3. Attended Two Week Refresher Course on “**New Paradigms in Commerce and Management**” from 15-09-2021 to 28-09-2021, and Obtained Grade A organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, Sponsored by PMMMNTT, MHRD, GoI and Indian Accounting Association, NCR Chapter
4. Attended 21-day Refresher Course on the theme “**Information Technology**” from 04-07-2021 to 25-07-2021 and Obtained Grade A, UGC, ASC, OU Hyderabad.
5. Attended Two Week Refresher Course in “**ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM / COMMERCE & BUSINESS MANAGEMENT**”, from 03-08-2020, 18-08-2020, and Obtained Grade A organized by UGC, HRDC, OU Hyderabad.
6. Participated in national Webinar on “**IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON GLOBAL TRADE & COMMERCE**” organized by Department of Commerce Keshav memorial institute of Commerce and Sciences on 15-06-2020.
7. Attended One Day Online course on “Company’s act-2013” at 26-May 2020, organized by PG Department of commerce, Jamal Mohamed college (A) Tiruchirappalli.
8. Attended One day Work shop on “**RURAL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND RURAL IMMERSION PROGRAMME**” on 29-10-2019 Organized by MGN COUCIL OF RURAL EDUCATION Hyderabad.
9. Attended Two Week Training program on **BASIC COMPUTER TRAINING ON MS OFFICE** from 19-09-2016 to 01-10-2016. Organized by DrMCR HRD Institute Hyderabad.
10. Attended Two-day Training Program **Sodhana** on 2&3 May 2016 Organized by CCE, TS.
11. Attended 21 Day Refresher Course in “Commerce and Management from 23-07-2015 to 12-08-2015 organized by UGC, MANUU, Hyderabad.
12. Attended 28-day Orientation course from 04-07-2014 to 02-08-2014 organized by UGC, ASC, OU Hyderabad.
13. Attended 06-days Induction training program conducted by AP -CCE from 26-12-2011 to 31-12-2011 at TARA GDC, Sanga Reddy.

4. Papers Published in Journals with ISSN:

1. A paper published titled “**A STUDY ON EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT AND JOB SATISFACTION IN FMCG SECTOR IN POST COVID ERA**” in Madhya

Bharati-Humanities and Social Sciences Journal in pages from 148 to 159, with ISSN: 0974-0066, Vol 84, No-02, July-December 2023.

2. A paper published titled “**FACTORS INFLUENCING ON CUSTOMER PURCHASE INTENTION TOWARDS HEALTH INSURANCE POLICY IN POST COVID SCENARIO: A STUDY**”, **Shodhak**: journal of historical Research with page numbers from 112-117, ISSN: 0302-9832, Volume:53, issue:01, no:03, january-aprial:2023.
3. A paper published titled “**A STUDY ON ROLE OF COMMERCIAL BANKS IN FINANCIAL INCLUSION IN THE DIGITAL ERA AT NALGONDA DISTRICT OF TELANGANA STATE**” in UGC CARE List Group 1 Journal, Education and Society, Volume 47, Issue 01, No.20, January-march 2023 with ISSN: 2278-6864,
4. A paper published titled “**Awareness and Perception of farmers on agriculture Insurance schemes**”, International Journal of Management, Technology and Engineering, Volume IX, Issue VI, JUNE 2019 with ISSN: 2249-7455, pages from 2643 to 2649.
5. A paper published Titled “**PROBLEMS AND PROSPECTS OF AGRICULTURE INSURANCE SCHEMES IN TELANGNA STATE**” Pramana Research Journal with DOI: <https://pramanaresearch.org> pages from 480 to 484, Vol-9 , Issue-1 ,2019.
6. A paper published titled “**Agriculture insurance schemes in India** in Osmania Journal of International Business studies, ISS: N00973/5372, January to June 2014 pages from 139-141.

5. Paper presentation in National Seminar/Conference:

- 1.) A paper titled “**EMPIRICAL STUDY OF TOURISM WITH THE REFERENCE TO RAMOJI FILM CITY HYDERABAD**” On November 11 to 13, 2016.Organised by Faculty of Commerce, University of Lucknow, UP and Indian Commerce Association.

6. Areas of Interest:

1. International Business
2. Banking and Insurance
3. Accounting
4. Statistics
5. Taxation.

6. Finance

7. Teaching Experience:

1. Working as Lecturer in Commerce, NMGDC, Jogipet, Sanga Reddy since 26-12-2011 to 30-06-2018.
2. Worked as Assistant Professor of Commerce, Government Degree for Women, Nalgonda from 01-07-2018 to 16-04-2022.
3. Worked as Assistant Professor of Commerce in Nagarjuna govt Degree College, Nalgonda, from 16-04-2022 to Till Now.

8. Working profile:

Presently, working as Assistant Professor of Commerce, Nagarjuna Government Degree College, Nalgonda.

Address for Communication:

Dr.J. Nagaraju,
D.No: 7-1-155/d9/11/3
Srinagar Colony,
(Autonomous)
Panagal road, Near Yallamma temple
Nalgonda, Telangana
Pin code: 508001

Office Address:

Dr.J. Nagaraju,
Assistant Professor in Commerce,
N.G. Govt. College
Nalgonda,
Telangana
Pin code: 508001.

Acknowledgement: I hereby declare that the above details are true to the best of my knowledge and ability.

Dr.J.Nagaraju
Assistant Professor
Department of Commerce
Mobile No:9912998757
Mail ID: janapatinagaraju12@gmail.com